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Bid No: ITB 2023025   
Name of Bid: Low Voltage Electrical Contractor 
Post Date:  11/30/2023 
Notice Post Time: 12:40 p.m. 
 
Q&A Response No: 1 
 
Q1. Do you accept any generic hardware material; wiring, jacks, panel, etc.? 

A1. Generic hardware can be considered as long as it meets the equivalent qualities of the 

devices being replaced or the district’s specified requirements for the job. 

 

Q2. We are located in the Miami area, any restrictions for the miles between here to Key West to 

participate on this bid? 

A2. No restrictions limit a contractor for submitting a bid due to location.  Pricing is to be based 

for hours on the work site, not travel. 

 

Q3. Also i don't see the format to provide the prices? 

A3. See Addendum No. 1 with updated price sheet. 

 

Q4. Can we have a copy of the last tabulation bid? Also a copy of the last price sheet too? 

A4. Please submit a public records request to records@keysschools.com.  
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